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GIULIANNA STARR 1%

Tais UNiT HAS THE FOLLOWING SPECIAL RuLEs:

LARGESSE, METTLE, THE QUICK AND THE DEAD, TARGET PRIORITY, (For
more details see p.12 of the Rules)

EYE FOR THE SOFT PARTS: After resolving one or more successful
wounds on the target with a Focussed Action that has the Brutal Quality,
the target receives a further two wounds on the same Unit, rather than
the usual additional single wound. This Unit cannot benefit from the
Expose Their Weakness rule.

DEAD OR ALIVE: While making Actions against a Stunned or Disordered
Model, this Unit gains the Lethal quality on Melee Weapons.

GAMBLER: When Activated, this Unit may discard their Action Card

and draw a new Action Card from the deck. If it does so the new card

is applied immediately. The Unit ignores their Action Limit for this
Activation. If the new card is equal to or lower than their original Action
Card, then they receive the Stunned Condition (even if they may not
usually be Stunned) and their Activation ends.

OLDEST PROFESSION: This Unit may spend one Action Point during its
Activation to nominate itself and another SOILED DOVE Unit in Line of
Sight within 12" Both Units gain a +1 modifier to their Limit and to their
Grit for the duration of this Round. This rule cannot be used if there is not
another Soiled Dove Unit in Line of sight.

RABBLE ROUSER: Any friendly or enemy Angry Mob Models within 7"

of this Unit may Critically Fail or Critically Pass any Mind checks they

are required to make (this Unit Player’s choice). This Unit may not be

the Initial Target of Angry Mob Units within 10" If an Angry Mob Model
would be affected by opposing instances of this rule then this rule has
no affect.

SIC’EM!: At the end of this Unit’s Activation, a Friendly K9 AUTOMATA
Unit within 10" of this Unit may immediately Activate provided it has not
yet Activated this round. This is treated as a new Activation, so you must
apply any effects and draw an Action card as normal.



